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May 23, 2001 

HAND DELIVERED 

CO 

Ms. Lori Wrotenbery, Director ^ • -
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and 

Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: ^^ase No. 12567. J Application of Ocean Energy Resources, Inc. for 
^ compulpory-po îing and four non-standard oil and gas spacing and proration 

units, Lea County, New Mexico 

Case No. 12535: Application of Ocean Energy Resources, Inc. for 
compulsory pooling and four non-standard oil and gas spacing and proration 
units, Lea County, New Mexico 

Case No. 12590: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for 
compulsory pooling and a non-standard gas spacing and proration unit, Lea 
County, New Mexico 

Case No. 12569: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for 
compulsory pooling and a non-standard gas spacing and proration unit, Lea 
County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 

r o 
co 

Yates Petroleum Corporation hereby requests that the Hearing De Novo in the above-referenced 
cases which are currently scheduled for May 25, 2001 be continued to the June Commission 
Hearing. 
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Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Vely truly yours, 

William F. Carr 

WFC/keh 

cc: Jim Bruce, Esq. 

Randy Patterson 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
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POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

3304 CAMINO USA 
HYDE PARK ESTATES 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

May 18 , 2 0 0 1 

L o r i Wrotenbery 
O i l Conservation Commission 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case Nos. 12535, 12567, 12569, and 12590 de novo (Ocean 
Energy/Yates Petroleum) 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 

Ocean Energy's geophysicist i s unavailable f o r the May 25th 
hearing. As a r e s u l t , i t requests t h a t the above cases be 
continued t o the June Commission docket. Thank you f o r your 
consideration of t h i s request. 

cc: William F. Carr 


